



## Artist CV

Seasoned and driven visual artist with over 10 years of mural creation experience. The objective is to share my work and realize my vision of becoming an artist in residence. I will apply my willingness to grow, time management, technique and art making skills to project focused and attainable goals within the art community.

## Skills & media

- Chalk pastel, acrylic and latex paint
- 3D anamorphic and interactive public art
- Large scale murals
- Community chalk festival organization

## Education

### Savannah College of Art and Design

*Bachelor of Bachelor of fine arts in Interactive Design*  
Atlanta, GA | 2012

## Professional experience

### Freelance designer and artist

*Various clients*

Atlanta, GA & Traveling | 2012 - Present

- Lead and create large public art projects in and around my community, on public walls and for events
- Create private client solutions for websites, apps, interactive games and other design needs
- Work through talent agencies to assist large clients such as Adult Swim and Travelport with design staff aug
- Service commissioned art pieces and continue to grow my own breadth of work and portfolio in the gallery space

### UX designer

*Publicis Sapient*

Atlanta, GA & Traveling | 2014 - Present

- Lead experience design initiatives for tier one clients such as UPS, Coke, Verizon, and Polaris
- Review and advocate for user-centric changes that improve the experience
- Audit and iterate on current designs bringing best practices and latest design thinking
- Restructure the IA for leading brands and validate based on the mental model of real users

### Co-founder and Organizer

*GA Chalk Artists Guild*

Georgia, USA | 2014 - Present

- Founded a talented group of like-minded artists across the state and around the US
- Lead member meetings and host community events to educate and connect with other artists
- Work with event organizers, school groups and other artists to achieve our mission of spreading the chalk art medium

## Exhibitions

### Women Who Rock Exhibition

*Hodgepodge Gallery*

Atlanta, GA | Dec 2015

### Outdoor Mural

*Dia de los Muertos Arts*

Hapeville, GA | 2021

### Exhibition finalist

*Art on the Beltline*

Atlanta, GA | 2013, 2018

### Selected wall muralist

*Path 400 Buckhead*

Atlanta, GA | 2021

### School garden wall mural

*Montessori In Town*

Atlanta, GA | 2021

### Featured muralist

*Kirkwood walls*

Atlanta, GA | 2022

## Client partners

### Atlanta United FC

*3D interactive mural*

Atlanta, GA | 2020, 2021

### Atlanta Falcons NFL

*3D interactive mural*

Atlanta, GA | 2021

### Amazon

*Treasure Truck event mural*

Atlanta, GA | 2018

### Banfield Animal Clinic

*Chalkboard mural performance*

Atlanta, GA | 2012

### Atlanta Braves

*Chalk mural and festival organization*

Atlanta, GA | 2018

### Le Meridien Hotels

*Chalkboard menu design*

Atlanta, GA | 2012

### MTV

*Chalk the Vote campaign, chalk murals*

GA | 2021



## Group exhibitions & events

I have been professionally creating large scale murals for festivals and events all around the world since before 2013. Below is a list of my top events and years attended.

|   |   |
|---|---|
| <b>Art Lit Festival</b>                                   | Pompano Beach, FL   2018, 2020                              |
| <b>Lake Worth Chalk Festival</b>                          | Lake Worth, FL   2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2022         |
| <b>Decatur Chalk Walk (Artist &amp; Organizer)</b>        | Decatur, GA   2019, 2021                                    |
| <b>La Strada dei Pastelli</b>                             | Beaverton, OR & Hillsboro, OR   2019, 2021, 2022            |
| <b>Chalk Fest at Arbor Lakes</b>                          | Maple Grove, MN   2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021              |
| <b>Kerrville Chalk Festival</b>                           | Kerrville, TX   2019, 2021, 2022                            |
| <b>Albany Museum Chalk Fest (Artist &amp; Consultant)</b> | Albany, GA   2016, 2021                                     |
| <b>Chalktoberfest</b>                                     | Marietta, GA   2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2022           |
| <b>Nashville Chalk Fest</b>                               | Nashville, TN   2016, 2018                                  |
| <b>Concorso a Nocera Superiore</b>                        | Nocera Superiore, Italy   2016                              |
| <b>Pacific NW Chalk Fest</b>                              | Redmond, WA   2019  |
| <b>Street Art Festival</b>                                | Blumberg, Germany   2016                                    |
| <b>Via Colori</b>   | Houston, TX   2015, 2018, 2019                              |
| <b>Dogwood Arts Festival</b>                              | Knoxville, TN   2016, 2017, 2018                            |
| <b>Via Colori KY</b>                                      | :httown, KY & Louisville, KY   2013, 2014, 2015, 2018, 2019 |
| <b>Bloomin Chalk Fest</b>                                 | Safety Harbor, FL   2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018            |

## Teaching experience

### Art workshop

Albany Elementary Albany, GA | Dec 2016  
Brookwood High School Brookwood, GA | Dec 2017, 2018

### Community chalk mural

Camp Sunshine Rutledge, GA | 2017, 2018  
The High Museum of Art Atlanta, GA | 2016  
Atlanta Streets Alive Atlanta, GA | 2015-2019  
Parking Day Atlanta Atlanta, GA | 2017, 2019

### Chalk mural demonstration

The Art Institute Atlanta, GA | 2013, 2014  
Kennesaw State University Kennesaw, GA | 2020, 2021

### Chalk art class

Wonder Root Atlanta, GA | 2017

### Art camp counselor

SCAD Art Smarts Camp Atlanta, GA | 2011  
Savannah Leisure Art Camp Savannah, GA | 2006-2008

## Awards & achievements

### Best of Show

Out to Launch for Interactive Game Dev Atlanta, GA | 2011  
Dogwood Arts Chalk Walk Knoxville, TN | 2016, 2018  
SCAD Sidewalk Arts Festival Savannah, GA | 2019  
AMA Chalk Fest Albany, GA | 2021

### Maker of Merit

Makers Faire Decatur Decatur, GA | 2015

### People's Choice

Chalk a Lot Tempe, AZ | 2018  
Arbor Lakes Chalk Festival Arbor Lakes, MN | 2020

### Third Place

Dogwood Arts Chalk Walk Knoxville, TN | 2017